# Sacramento Youth Soccer League Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N. • U.S.Y.A. • U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A.

P.O. BOX 22185 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95822



# SYSL BOARD OF MANAGER'S MEETING February 12, 2002

#### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting called to order at 7:47 p.m.

# **ROLL CALL:**

All Clubs in attendance, but Southgate, Greenhaven and West Sacramento.

# **APROVAL OF MINUTES:**

There was a motion to accept the minutes as presented, second by Tenari Tuatagaloa.

Guests were several coaches from Clarksburg for the U19 team, the cooks, Janet and Cindy; and Danny a player from the Elk Grove Blue Devils.

Toby Mitchell from UK International training programs presented information on a summer program. Coaches are brought over from the UK for about 6 months. No minimum registration or fee. Training is usually 1 Coach per 11 children. Training is generally 3 hours per day for one week. There is flexibility on scheduling, and goalie training is provided when a full team is registered. Coaches will be coming from the UK starting in June.

Ian Tonks from the MLS Camps mad a presentation on an abbreviated Camp. Rates vary from \$24.00 to \$32.00 per child. There is also a coaches clinic held over the course of a week, the fee is about \$34.00 per coach.

# FIRST VICE REPORT:

No report.

# (HEAD REFEREE REPORT):

Don passed out a tentative schedule for the available SYSL referee clinics. The clinics are held over 4 days, totaling 16 hours. Attendance is required for each night.

It is up to the hosting Club to select a location. Most of the clinics are scheduled for a Monday and Wednesday night, except for the 9/3, 9/5, 9/10 and 9/13, which will be a Tuesday and Thursday. There must be an adult representative available from the Club to set up. 8 to 10 enrollees are required to conduct a class.

Call Don Spickelmeier at 916-457-7969 to arrange for the dates. If you are from a Club in our jurisdiction your \$30.00 fee will be returned if you pass the test. For those outside the League the \$30.00 fee is not returned. Don request that the managers have information by the April meeting if you have not already contacted him.

A question was asked for a <u>guide</u> in paying referees for the recreational games. Don is the head referee in East Sac; they pay \$25.00 for two games. Referees for U10 games are paid \$12-\$15; games for U12 and up, \$20 is paid for center and \$15 for each assistant. The U8s have 1 referee and U10s have 2 referees. For U12 and up, there is usually a three-man system. For some enticement a Club will pay certified referees more than the uncertified. Some Clubs will pay according to the age group of play, referees for U12 and U14 are paid \$20 for center and \$10 for lines; U16 and U19 center referees are paid \$25.00 and the lines are paid \$12.50 each. These games run a three-man system.

# (HEAD REFEREE REPORT:

Not available.

# TREASURER'S REPORT:

Submitting last four months statements.

Will be mailing invoices for monies that Clubs still owe for various items, such as knights tickets and late registration.

#### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

Association Cup is coming up in March. The registrar asked that any Club having teams attend, please see her at the end of the meeting.

Our end of year registration for SYSL totaled, 8480 players.

# SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:

A jamboree was held on superbowl Sunday, there were 10 coaches and 200 kids.

Check website for sac united schedule for tryouts.

At the last Sac United board meeting it was voted to reinstate the U10 age group. The Club is presently looking for coaches for the season teams.

# **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

Next month meeting to be held at the Clunie Club at McKinley Park. This is our annual general meeting and affiliation papers will need to be submitted prior to the meeting in order to determine who will be eligible to vote. A Club must be in good standings to cast a vote. Positions up for reelection are for the President, Treasurer and Secretary.

# PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

The AGM in Fresno went fairly well. It was passed to raise fees by \$1.50 per child. CYSA is starting out \$200,000.00 in the hole. The SYSL budget will have to be reviewed again. The last year player increase was absorbed by SYSL without filtering down to the individual players. We have not had an increase in our fees for several years.

U10 age group tournaments were voted down again.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

If a for-profit group comes to your club to hold a clinic make sure the group shows you their insurance. Have them obtain their own permits from the city. It may be better to use a school. Generally if the city park is used with a non-profit organization the City may require a share of the profits.

Que. what is the insurance for liability, generally we allow 2 million, should be at least a million

With regards to AGM being held next month there is a constitution by-law change adding a third vice president as our league dictates the need for a separate lead for each position of coach and referee.

Constitution changes takes a 2/3 vote and by law changes are by the majority.

# **OLD BUSINESS:**

U12 boys pins not received for G division team.

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

Sheldon-Florin stadium will be hosting a game on March 16 for the San Jose Earthquakes and a team from Honduras. Disco Azteca, Off the Wall Soccer will be selling tickets. The Sacramento Knights indoor soccer team has been disbanned.

# **GOOD OF GAME:**

Two of our teams advanced to round 16 for State Cup U12G Starfires, lost in double over-time U12 boys made it.

# **ADJOURNMENT:**

Mot to adj by Tenari, sec by John Gerald. Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

The March SYSL Board meeting will be hosted by the Executive Board Clunie Club House Room B, in McKinley Park